
 

Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 
 
Date: November​ 12, 2019 
Subject: Application for Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID ​A4RG020G  
 

Dear Examiner, 
 
A Class II Permissive Change is requested for FCC ID: ​A4RG020G,​ Model: ​G020G​ (approval date: 
02/25/2019​).  
 
Please refer to the attached confidential document “A4RG020G Operational Description 2” for details of the 
changes. 
 
The design and implementation and software security remain identical to the original filing. None of the 
changes affect the maximum power values and frequency ranges listed on the grant.  
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions about this submission. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
________________________  
John McNulty 
Head of Safety and Compliance Engineering 
Google LLC 
1600 Amphitheatre Parkway 
Mountain View, CA 94043, USA 
Phone: ​+1 650-203-0646 
Email: ​jcmcnulty@google.com 
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